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. STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN AETHE Shos DivISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
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« ” (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
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November 22, 2002

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

Post Office Box 2214
FLTHHOO107

Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214

Re: Docket No. 021176-TP
Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of collocation agreement
between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and Time Warner Cable Information Services
(Florida), LLC d/b/a Time Warner Cable Information Services d/b/a Time Warner Cable
d/b/a Time Warner Communications, which was filed in this office on November 20, 2002,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. |f mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Florida Public Service Commission
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CCA Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2002 10:38 AM
To: Adam Teitzman; Ruth Nettles

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 021176-TP

I'm forwarding this information to Ruth for correction of the title.
Thanks, Adam.

————— Original Message---~--

From: Adam Teitzman

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2002 10:33 AM
To: Sandy Moses

Subject: 021176-TP

I received a call from Karen Carmechis, counsel for Time Warner that Docket # 021176-TP
lists the wrong Time Warner in the title. It should be listed as Time Warner Telecom of
Florida, L.P. as per the filing by Sprint. Ms. Carmechis requested the title be changed
accordingly. Thanks.

Adam
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